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The Ideal Project Budget
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Endless piles of cash 
so you can build all 

the things!
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Fixed Bid Realities 
!



The real budget: 
!

!

!

!

!

!

 (and not a penny more).
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RFP Estimate Doom 
!

!

RFP + Detailed Estimate =



So you receive an RFP... 
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

And surprise, it includes all the things!
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And of course, the budget for this is... 
!

!

!

!

!

!

 (and not a penny more).
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You put together your proposal and attach a budget 
!

!

!

!

!
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It’s a beautiful budget and you’ve worked very hard on it, but at this 
point it is based on assumptions and might as well look like this: 

!

!

!

!

!
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The client wants to see that you can meet their stated objectives 
within their defined budget, the actual numbers of how you get 

there aren’t of much importance at this stage. 
!

!

So, this means that once your proposal is accepted the estimate 
needs to be updated as the project evolves. 

!

!

I learned this the hard way on one particular project... 
!

!
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How NOT to Manage a Fixed Bid Project 
!

(A brief case study of that one time I messed up).
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Excerpt of the RFP from my fixed bid failure: 
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
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Revising our Process:  
Fixing what Needed Fixing
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How could we do a better job of being accurate 
with our estimates? 

!

Our solution: integrating two estimate revisions in our project 
discovery and design phase, as project milestones.
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How could we do a better job explaining the 
effect that decisions made during the design 

process have on the overall project scope and 
budget? 

!

Our solution: Transparency.  Explaining before, during, and after. 
What the process is and where the money is going.
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Process Milestones: Kick Off Meeting 
!

•  Ask the right questions 

•  Review your process 

• Discuss project milestones, scope definition, 
determining MVP and budget/estimate updates
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Process Milestones: UX Sketches
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• Client discovery meetings with UX designer 

• Rapid Iterative Design: incorporating feedback 
and making updates 

• Sketch approval



Process Milestones: Early Tech Planning 
!

•  UX designer, Tech Lead, Project Manager 

•  Sketch review 

• Open broad tickets and provide rough estimates (i.e. Build the 
homepage, Theme the homepage, Built Event CT) 

• Goal: +/- 40% from actual project hours
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Process Milestones: Early Tech Planning 
!

Advantages:  Gives overview of feature complexity in terms of dev 
hours to allow for early prioritization before moving into 
wireframes and long before anything is built.
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Process Milestones: Wireframe
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Must have complete and approved 
wireframes and interaction 
requirements in order to proceed 
with next step.



Process Milestones: Final Tech Planning 
!

•  Several 1.5 - 2h meetings spread over 1 week 

•  UX designer, Tech Lead, 2 Developers, 1 Themer, Project Manager 

•  Review wireframes and interaction requirements 

•  Estimate in existing tickets and add new ones as needed 

•  Add implementation notes 

•  Goal: + / - 10% of actual project hours
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!

!

!

!

Complete implementation notes 
!
!
!
!
!
!
Issue mapping with blockers 
!
!
Links to wires and other relevant docs 
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Final Tech Planning Results 
(these are also deliverables) 

!

!

!

!

!

!

Budget breakdown
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Full Feature List 
with dev estimates
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Presenting Revised Estimate and 
Recommendations to your Client 

!

If over budget, give options: 
!

•  De-scope items X, Y, Z to a later phase 

•  Divide dev work between client and vendor teams 

•  If everything is a priority - can more budget be found?
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So the Client Pays for all this Estimating? 
!

Really, it’s technical planning with valuable deliverables.  It’s time 
wisely spent up front to avoid rabbit holes and rebuilding once 
development begins.
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From Building to Wrapping the Project 
!

• Dev team should report any serious overages, discuss with 
client and empower them to make decisions. 

• Overall project hours should be + / - 10% final Tech Planning 
Estimate amount 

• Happy client, got their MVP, within budget, and were informed 
throughout the process
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When Doesn’t this Process Work? 
!

• Client provides UX - No true discovery process 

• Time and materials projects - no need to bother in that case!  
Estimate features as you go and Agile - away!
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Questions?
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Thank you!
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